Camille Juzene Libres Cambalon Guadalupe, Inopacan Leyte cjcambalon06@gmail.com 09709944886



OBJECTIVE

I graduated from a two-year course five years ago. I was once a sales clerk, graphic designer, and machine operator for 4 years and an account officer for almost 9 months in a microfinance company. At the moment, I recently graduated with a bachelor's degree seeking for opportunity where I can gratify with and maximize my knowledge and skills and experience. I will be able to apply my coursework in a professional industry setting and work with other professionals to improve my skills as an educator which will allow me to further contribute in the field of education.

With strong verbal and written communication and creative at involving and motivating students of all ability levels. Effectively relates to the learners' diversity and tailors teaching methods to suit their individual needs. Proficient in Microsoft office and knowledgeable in graphic design.

PERSONAL DATA

Gender: Female

Age: 28

Civil Status: Single

Date of Birth: June 6, 1995 Place of Birth: Cebu City Religion: Roman Catholic Nationality: Filipino

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Tertiary: Saint Michael College of Hindang Leyte Incorporated Computer Programming (2012-2014)

> Saint Michael College of Hindang Leyte Incorporated <u>Bachelor of Secondary Education</u> (2019-2023)

Secondary: Plaridel National High School (2008-2012)

Elementary: Talaga Elementary School (2001-2006)

Plaridel Central School (2006-2008)

REFERENCE

- James Edward L. Gonzales 09079442084 DepEd Engineer
- ❖ Irene G. Fontanilla 09099472544
 DepEd Administrative Assistant
- ❖ Rachel M. Ramirez-Sacro 09382491917
 DepEd Teacher II

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Clerical worksLGU of Inopacan (Mayor'sOffice) (2014)
- Graphic Designer
- Photographer
- Sales Clerk

FujiFilm (2014-2018)

- Account OfficerCARD INC. (2018-2019)
- Teaching Internship Inopacan National High School, Inopacan Leyte (2022-2023)